
Kay Flynn 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula Isler 
RE: 010580-TC 

Will do. 

(Linda is on vacation til Monday, by the way.) 

---original Message-- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, July 12,2001 1206 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: M0580-TC 

Hi Kay. I had e-mailed Linda on 4/30 and asked her to change the docket title to add reporting requirements, but it hasn't been done 
and I can't reach her (she may not have received the email for some reason). Can you please have someone change the docket title? 
The recommendation is due to be filed 7/26 and I was getting ready to write it when I noticed the title had not yet been changed. 

Change "Rule" to "Rules" and at the end of the title add "and 2524.520, F.A.C., Reporting Requirements." 

- Thanks. 
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